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Exhibit V, River Road Waterworks Letter
DENMON ENGINEERING
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October 22, 2013

Re: LED/NELA Site Certification tor the Bee Bayou Site — River Road
Waterworks.

Denmon Engineering was the design firm for the River Road Water System in the
vicinity of the Bee Bayou and Holly Ridge Sites. We have reviewed the system
design, and met with the current operator. Based on this, we confirm that the
design capacity of the existing system is approximately 900,000 gpd, with a
current usage of 200,000 gpd. In the Holly Ridge, Bee Bayou area, approximatcly
400,000 gpd of additional capacity exist.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

DENMON ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
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DY A. DENMON, P.E.,P.L.S.
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